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From: Paula Vennells[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=PAULA.VENNELLS8C63D283-A511-46C3-A93E-
DC6F2AE7A78D] 

Sent: Wed 03/07/2013 5:33:42 PM (UTC) 

To: Gibson Will (ShEx)  GRo €] 

Subject: Re: Catch-up 

Will, hi. Am tied up presently but will try to call you about 6.45 pm? I'm free till 7.30pm and then after I Opm,if I 
miss you. Otherwise, tomorrow after 9.30am (I'm with Fujitsu CEO before that). 

No problem with you speaking with Ian. we should keep this whole thing as transparent as possible. Although 
keen to understand why James might have suggested it was a good idea. But we can pick that up when we 
speak. 

Thanks for sitting in on the James call. 

Paula 

Sent from my iPad 

On 3 Jul 2013, at 18.07, "Gibson Will (ShEx)" ._ _._._ _._._ _._._ _._ _ _._.GRo_._._ _._._ _._._ _._._  _ wrote: 
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Will Gibson I Executive Director I Shareholder__ Executive 
BIS, 1 Victoria Street, London SW1H OET GRO GRO 
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The Department for Business, Innovation and Skills (BIS) is making a difference by supporting sustained growth 
and higher skills across the economy. BIS: working together for growth 

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal 
purposes 


